



City of Somersworth

Fire Department

195 Maple Street – Somersworth, NH 03878-1594



Matthew Moore
Fire Chief & Emergency Management Director
mmoore@somersworthnh.gov

Business: (603) 692-3457
Fax: (603) 692-5147
www.somersworthnh.gov

22OCT25

To: Fire Chief Perry Plummer, City of Dover
From: Matthew Moore, Fire Chief
Ref: Calls for Service- 30 Willand Drive Somersworth, NH

Chief Plummer,

Per your request, I am respectfully providing you with the following information in reference to Somersworth Fire and Stewart's Ambulance request for services to 30 Willand Drive, the Willand Warming Center. The following information is categorized in operational years beginning 2021 through 2025.

Somersworth Fire Department*-

- 2021/2022: Twenty-nine (29)
- 2022/2023: Eight (8)
- 2023/2024: Twenty-one (21)
- 2024/2025: Twenty-seven (27)

***Somersworth Fire responds to all Charlie and above EMS calls, to include incoming mutual aid ambulance requests.**

Stewart's Ambulance-**

- 2021: Twenty (20)*
- 2022: Fifty-four (54)
- 2023: Fourteen (14)
- 2024: Forty-two (42)
- 2025: Forty-five (45)*

***Note that these are "partial" years. 2021 data included here is only from 1NOV21 through 31DEC21. Likewise, data from 2025 is only available from 1JAN25 through 30APR25. This discrepancy is secondary to the seasonal nature of the Willand Warming Center's current operational cycle.**

****Data includes sixty-one (61) substance use related calls (alcohol, opioid, narcotic, heroin, hallucinogen, and/or other). This data also includes request for services in the area of the Warming Center.**

Respectfully,

Matthew Moore
Fire Chief/EMD